



Muswell Hill, Alexandra, Fortis Green and Highgate Area Forum and Committee

THURSDAY, 23RD OCTOBER, 2014

6.30 pm

**VENUE: THE ROYAL BRITISH LEGION MEETING ROOM, MUSWELL HILL ROAD,
MUSWELL HILL, LONDON N10 3NG**

MEMBERS OF THE AREA COMMITTEE/FORUM:

Councillors Beacham, Berryman, M Blake, Carter, Connor, Engert, Hare, McShane, Morris, Newton (Chair), Patterson and Ross

There will be a 'Report a Problem' surgery from 6.00pm to 6.30pm where officers from the Council's Frontline services and the Police Safer Neighbourhood Team will be in attendance.

Introduction by the Chair – Councillor Newton

1. AREA FORUM ITEMS

In respect of the following items Members of the Public attending are encouraged to ask questions and raise any concerns

i. Budget – 6.30pm – 6.50pm

How to get involved in the Council's budget consultation.

Councillor Jason Arthur – Cabinet Member for Resources and Culture, & Matthew Gaynor – Head of Finance, Place and Sustainability, LB Haringey will be in attendance to give a brief summary and answer any points raised

ii. Colney Hatch Lane Junctions – 6.50pm – 7.35pm

Update on the study into junctions on Colney Hatch Lane with Alexandra Park Road and Pages Lane to improve safety particularly for pedestrians and cyclists.

Danny Gayle, Engineering Projects Manager (Sustainable Transport) LB Haringey, and Peter Howarth, Borough Engagement Manager [North] for TfL will be in attendance.

iii. 20mph Speed Limits – 7.35pm – 8.00pm

Update on plans for a 20mph speed limit for residential streets and town centres including when this is likely to be rolled out, which town centres will be included and how main roads will be treated.

Danny Gayle, Engineering Projects Manager (Sustainable Transport) LB Haringey will be in attendance.

iv. Bus Accessibility – 8.00pm – 8.30pm

Update on 144/W7 routes using the new first bus stop on Muswell Hill roundabout and possible changes to the 234 route to make this accessible.

Danny Gayle, Engineering Projects Manager (Sustainable Transport) LB Haringey, and Peter Howarth, Borough Engagement Manager [North] for TfL will be in attendance.

There will be a 5 minute interval after the Area Forum business has concluded before the Area Committee commences

2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS

A member with a disclosable pecuniary interest or a prejudicial interest in a matter who attends a meeting of the authority at which the matter is considered:

- (i) must disclose the interest at the start of the meeting or when the interest becomes apparent, and
- (ii) may not participate in any discussion or vote on the matter and must withdraw from the meeting room.

A member who discloses at a meeting a disclosable pecuniary interest which is not registered in the Register of Members' Interests or the subject of a pending notification must notify the Monitoring Officer of the interest within 28 days of the disclosure.

Disclosable pecuniary interests, personal interests and prejudicial interests are defined at Paragraphs 5-7 and Appendix A of the Members' Code of Conduct

4. DEPUTATIONS, PETITIONS

7. MINUTES - 17 JULY 2014

6. FEEDBACK FROM THE AREA FORUM PROCEEDINGS

7. ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS

Bernie Ryan
Assistant Director – Corporate Governance and
Monitoring Officer
Level 5
River Park House
225 High Road
Wood Green
London N22 8HQ

Clifford Hart
Democratic Services Manager
Level 5
River Park House
225 High Road
Wood Green
London N22 8HQ

Tel: 0208 489 2920

Email: clifford.hart@haringey.gov.uk

Friday, 10 October 2014